Leandro Fonseca Chaves

Senior Full Stack Developer | Software Engineer

E-mail: <u>leandrochaves.f@gmail.com</u> **Address:** Florianópolis - Brazil - 88058-570

Telefone: <u>+55 91 98205 8489</u> **Nationality:** Brazilian

Link: linkedin.com/in/fonchaves

ABOUT

Software engineer and Full Stack developer with experience in Nest.JS, Typescript, Microservices, Azure, Google Cloud Solutions and Dart/Flutter.

I've worked on teams developing software with high customer scale and security requirements, such as the MyBMW App, and financial APIs for Smash Gifts.

As a Front-end and Mobile developer, I seek to improve my skills in technologies involving the Flutter and Dart universe, however, I have already worked on other technologies involving Next.JS and ReactJS. For Back-end, I have specialized in technologies such as NestJS, Typescript and GoLang, however I have already worked in technologies such as Java and C#.

EXPERIENCE

São Paulo, Brazil Nov 2022

Senior Software Engineer

Smash Gifts

- Discussing and developing the core microservices using NestJS (A Node.JS framework), Typescript, Pub/Sub, Firestore, and tests with Jest.
- Development of functionalities for the Partner Portal using Flutter (A Dart framework), enabling clients to create profiles, obtain access credentials to interact with the API, issue new gift cards, and access request logs.
- Assisting the team with legacy company APIs as needed.
- Additional tasks involved preparing and maintaining API documentation to support both technical and non-technical stakeholders.
- Providing support and leading Scrum ceremonies for the team.

Florianópolis, Brazil Mai 2022 – Jul 2022

Senior Full Stack Developer

Zallpy Digital | BMW USA (Financial Services)

- Preparation of documents and analysis of scenarios and requirements for migration of the authentication system to OIDC (OAuth2).
- Conducting phone interviews, as well as, onboarded new hires to the team.
- Meeting with stakeholders to discuss the project's scope and requirements and helping the Product Owner define the product backlog and the team's roadmap.
- Support on conducting Scrum ceremonies for the team.
- Front-end work to develop applications for internal BMW campaigns with Zallpy Digital

Florianópolis, Brazil Oct 2021 – Apr 2022

Senior Full Stack Developer

Zallpy Digital | BMW (After-sales)

- Participation in the architectural definitions of the project with teams from Germany, Portugal, and China.
- Development and enhancement of functionality for the MyBMW application using Flutter and other technologies.
- Preparation and maintenance of documentation for Recall and RSA (Roadside Assistance) functionalities to support technical and non-technical BMW stakeholders.
- Help insurance companies to integrate with the Roadside Assistance APIs.
- Support and conduct Scrum ceremonies for the team.

Florianópolis, Brazil Jul 2020 – Sep 2021

Full Stack Developer

Zallpy Digital | BMW (After-sales)

- Development of MyBMW App functionalities for the After-Sales department.
- Development of internal Zallpy Front-end projects, such as the new website company developed in React and other related technologies.

Belém, Brazil Mar 2016 – Mar 2019

IT Supervisor

Clínica Saúde Belém

- Development of customized software solutions using various technologies such as JavaScript, Node.JS, ReactJS, PHP, and WordPress.
- Provided consultancy services and implemented clinic management software, including training employees on the platform.
- Assisted in the creation of Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and workflows that actively involved technology, such as the collection, protocol, and transmission of exams through telemedicine systems.
- Created and managed the clinic's websites and web systems, as well as oversaw social media and printed promotional materials.
- Implemented and managed the network infrastructure, including switch configuration, analysis, and configuration of internal and visitor Access Points (APs) with social check-in.

EDUCATION

Belém, Brazil 2010 – 2016

B.S. Computer Engineering Federal University of Pará - UFPA

SKILLS

- Cloud services
- Agile Methodologies
- Problem-Solving
- Relational & NoSQL databases

LANGUAGES

English

Upper Intermediate - B2

Portuguese

Native